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ok, thanks.....

cMP
From: Adam Teitzman CoMm ____
Sent: Wednesday, June 14, 2006 9:48 AM CTR
To: Marguerite Lockard —
Subject: RE: Confidential Returns - Docket 020507-TL ECR
Sorry, | see your e-mails and my 1st thought is "new filing......| should probably read the subjects! GCL ___
They can all be returned to BellSouth. oPC

' RCA

From: Marguerite Lockard 8CR
Sent: Wednesday, June 14, 2006 8:16 AM
To: Adam Teitzman SGA ——
Subject: FW: Confidential Returns - Docket 020507-TL sec |
Hi Adam, OTH mCW?MAKZ
have you had a chance to look at the below e-mail 2777
Marguerite.

From: Marguerite Lockard

Sent: Friday, June 02, 2006 12:43 PM

To: Adam Teitzman

Cc: Kay Flynn

Subject: Confidential Returns - Docket 020507-TL

Hi Adam.

Per the March/April 2006 monthly confidential report (DN 04161-06), i have been instructed to return to the
source Confidential DNs 00593-03, 07939-03, and 07940-03.

Document No. 00593-03 is: telephonic depo of Eric Fogle taken by the Commission, but this is a BellSouth
Witness.

Document No. 07939-03 is: Hearing Exhibit No. 8 which pertains to responses to staff's 2nd interrogatories and
production of documents.

Document No. 07940-03 is: Hearing Exhibit No. 10 which pertains to BellSouth's deposition witnesses Fogle and

Ruscilli taken by the Commission.
NOoUMINT NUMBER-DATE
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Can DNs 00593-03, 07939-03, and 07940-03 be returned to BellSouth ?
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Marguerite.
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